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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:51 AM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJD6561T-Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SJD 6561T is 67K — 68K(est) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 10:47 AM
Subject: SJD6561T-Enquire on market value

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 03/12/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildingﬁ, Sing_apore 048581 | T: +65 6220

oXinjo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @

A Member of BERTHNSR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Jenise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 10:47 AM

Subject: SJD6561T-Enquire on market value

Attachments: index.pdf

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Le_png B

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

0

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BIURTANR INSURANCE GROUF

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Dec 2019
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MV 6FK - 8k

Singapore NRIC
967A

SJD6561T

No

11 Dec 2019

B.MW.

3281 2.0 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAV
Red

2012
A3290146N20B20A
WBA3A52030F254669
180.0 kW (241 bhp)
$42,171.00

255ep 2012

255Sep 2012

0

$42,171.00

Yes
24 Sep 2022
$25,302.00

24 Sep 2022
B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$88,500.00

$24,657.00

$49,959.00

OK



12/18/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
P~
JSGCTARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars iCa Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Here is a car loan that's got
- BDBS our green light!

Resources

Post an Advertisement & 4 Lake View I o
; ) s view our cars -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W § Credit Pte Ltd ' -~
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed =
. > Specialist in Japanese cars W
Net Link Partners > Easy loan approval -
Post an Ad Advertiser Lagin Ways of Selling | > All terms are negotiable =
Browse by Category 7 | Sortby Reg.Date ¥ |[20results/page V|
13 vehicles BMW 328i o)
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 328i Any Any 2012 Aty Any Any All
BMW 3 Series 328i Luxury . N.A 27-Dec-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD
Rare! Very Low Mileage Done At 31,088Km Only! 1 Very Dedicated Car Owner Only! Last Serviced Done At 16.08.2019 At PML With Praof.
Beautiful Original Havanna-Metallic Paintwork With No Touch Up Required, Super Clean And Neat Dakota Beige Leather Interior, Car Is ...
Posted: 16-Oct-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 328i, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 328i, bmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 328i - N.A 24-Dec-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD
Grande Auto Credit
Posted: 20-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 328i, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 3281, bmw 328i, 8Mw, 3281, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 328i M-Sport $70,000 $16,740 /yr 09-Nov-2012 1,997 cc 96,000 km Luxury Available
RARE Red Interior Unit! Sportiest M-Sport! Front Grill Stand Out From The Crowds. Sublime Handling Makes Your Daily Drive Pleasurable,
Well Maintain By Owner, Zero Mishap! NO Repairs Needed! Superb Condition Unit! View To Believe! Whatsapp To View Now! By Appoint...
360 VR Cars
Fosted: 13-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3281, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 3281, brmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 328i Sport $72,500 $17,690 /yr 07-Nov-2012 1,997 cc 145,000 km Luxury Available

PML Unit. No Worries On Qil Leak. 100% Accident Free. Never Been To Track. View To Appreciate.

Posted: 01-Dec-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 328i, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 328), bmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW

Pimp Your Car With BBS Japan Forged 18"Rim
18" BBS RI-A (Japan - Forged) Suitable for BMW, Audi, VW, Mercedes, Lexus, Infiniti and etc, Weight from 8.2Kg

More info about this product

BMW 3 Series 328i Luxury - N.A 31-Aug-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

PML Serviced Unit, Smooth And Comfortable With Power At Your Command. Drive In Comfort Mode For Daily Commute And Sports Mode
To Get The Most Out Of This Amazing 328i, Flexible Loan Options With High Trade In Available! Call Us Now For A Test Drive.

Posted: 08-Dec-2019 Tags: 2012 BMW 328i, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 328i, bmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 328i § N.A 28-Jun-2012 1,997 cc . Luxury

100% Loan Available, Promo Bank Interest Rate From 1,98%. BMW Agent Unit. Inclusive Of Certified 120 Points Pre-Evaluation Test
Report With Detailed Chassis Inspection, Stock Condition Without Any Modification. 1 x Free Servicing At Our Authorized Workshop, Eas...

Dynamic Matoring
Posted: 26-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3261, 2012 bmw 3281, BMW 328i, bmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 328i M-Sport v N.A 27-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

1 Owner Unit! Sportiest M-Sport And Kelleners Sport Exhaust, Approved By LTA. Front Grill Stand Out From The Crowds. Sublime Handling
Makes Your Daily Drive Pleasurable, Well Maintain By Owner, Zero Mishap/Always Parked Under Shelter, Flexible Loan Options...

Auto Inn
Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 328i, 2012 bmw 328i, BMW 328i, bmw 328i, BMW, 328i, Used BMW

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=328i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD
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